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.... SUBJECT: Schedule of S&RDClose-out._ f
FROM: Louise P. Gtersch, Ptrec_.?_._d/Z ,.

Standards and Regulation'_'OlvM:59---o_,-

TO: John M. Ropes. Director
Office of Noise AbatementandControl

In response to your request, we have prepared a detailed milestone plan
for the remainingclose-outactivitiesof the Standardsand Regulations
Division.

The milestonechart(AttachmentI) reflectsthe timerequiredandperson-

nel resources(professional/secretarial/contractor)necessaryforthe comple-
: _ tion of our individualregulatoryactions. AttachmentII delineatesthespecificstaffactivitieswithineachmilestoneelement.Numberson the chart

relateto associated workactivitieson AttachmentIf.

FederalRegisterpublicationdatesare basedon our best guestimatesof
_ the most recentinputsfrom OPRM. Probablyover optlmisticlOur estimated

: _! month-to-month personnelresource needs are shown on the base of chart.
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